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United States Department of the Interiof  RECEIVED By

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT -

Roswell Resource Area JUN 19 165
P.0. Drawer 1857 O.C.D

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 ARTESIA, OFFICE

June 17, 1985

Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 S. 4th St.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

We have discovered in our records that your applications to drill the

following wells were approved for a one year period. Inasmuch as the

approval expired before drilling operations commenced, our approval of
the applications is hereby rescinded.

V?% Mike Harvey "TR" Fed, NM-22614, Sec. 4, T. 5S., R. 24 E., 660'/S & 1980'/E
#6 Mike Harvey "TR" Fed, NM-22614, Sec. 4, T. 5S., R. 24 E., 1780"'/S & 1980'/W
#2 Globe MN Fed., NM-11103, Sec. 20, T. 5S., R. 24 E., 660'/N & 660"/t
#7 Powers "OL" Federal, NM-14755, Sec. 21, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 660'/N & 660'/E
#1 Indian "TP" Fed., NM-36153, Sec. 27, T. 4 S., R. 24 E., 1980'/S & 660'/E

v #7 Williamson "LC" Federal, NM-9539, Sec. 4, T. 8 S., R. 25 E., 660'/S & 810'/W
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